
 
From: Annie_Chang@adt.com.tw [mailto:Annie_Chang@adt.com.tw]  
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2006 2:37 AM 
To: steve.cheng 
Subject: Re : TCB Review Comments for (C06-0607a- H4IKB27RF004- Lite On 27MKeyboard) 
 

 

Dear Steve:  
 

I had upload the modified documents to server. Please find them. Thank you.  
About the question 2, I upload two bandege plots to server for keyboard and mouse.  
And the question 1, do you mean the 2th drawing on page 4 in the user's manual? That is 
receiver.  
The client was added a note on page 4 in user's manual as follows:  

 
 

 

Best Regards,  
 
Annie Chang (張嘉宴) 
LinKou Documentation & Certification Dept. of ADT Corp.  



web site: www.adt.com.tw  
E-mail: annie_chang@adt.com.tw  
tel: 886-2-26052180 Ext. 1176 
fax: 886-2-26051924  
 

"steve.cheng" <steve.cheng@nacsemc.com>  

2006/06/08 上午 03:03  

收件人 Annie_Chang@adt.com.tw  
副本抄

送
 

主旨 TCB Review Comments for (C06-0607a- H4IKB27RF004- Lite On 
27M         Keyboard) 

 

 
 

 

 

TCB Review Comments for (C06-0607a- H4IKB27RF004- Lite On 27M 
Keyboard)  
   
-EMC-  
   
Question #1: User manual show a USB cable connected to the keyboard, please explain what is 
this cable for? Will this cable be connecting to PC? If yes, than this device will be considered as a 
PC peripheral too and its Part 15B portion needs to have DoC or Certification too.  
   
Question #2: Band edge test did not be conducted in a correct way. Please retest the transmitter 
with channel set to lowest channel for low band edge and channel set to highest channel for high 
band edge. Thanks.  
   
   
   
Best regards,  
   

Steve Cheng                  
Curtis-Straus LLC 
Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com  
   


